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dsbrewer923@hotmail.com

From: noreply@salesforce.com on behalf of Do Not Reply <dorinfo@treas.state.nj.us>
Sent: Thursday, January 5, 2023 2:57 PM
To: dsbrewer923@hotmail.com
Subject: NJ Division of Revenue: Case#:00524159    [ ref:_00D30JiZZ._5008z4gxj1:ref ]

To help 
protect your 
privacy, 
Micro so ft 
Office 
prevented 
auto matic  
download of 
this pictu re  
from the  
In ternet.

Dear Business Representative: 

Our response to your inquiry is provided below. Please review the 
response text and/or visit the informational web site indicated by clicking 
on the hyperlink provided. 

We hope that you find this response helpful. If you have a follow-up 
question, please feel free to contact us at  609-292-9292. 
You may also send us a follow-up e-mail via our secure gateway at 
https://www.state.nj.us/treasury/revenue/revgencode.shtml. If you send us a follow-
up e-mail, be sure to insert your case number (shown below) in the 
Subject field. 

Please do not respond directly to this e-mail. Use the gateway link at 
https://www.state.nj.us/treasury/revenue/revgencode.shtml. 

Case Number: 00524159 

Response: We show no record of Adamson Brothers Corp.  We have a 
Adamson Brothers Inc. Entity # is 0100765375.  filed on 12/8/1998.  entity 
has been revoked since 7/16/2007.  The registered agents address is 
undeliverable.  You can obtain a status report for $5.00 on our 
website.  this will show all the information on this entity we show on 
record 
As always, we wish you the best in your business endeavors. 

Sincerely, 
NJ Department of the Treasury 
Division of Revenue and Enterprise Services 

*Notice: The information contained in this communication is provided for the
convenience of the 
general public and business community.  It is not intended as legal or professional 
advice.  It is 
recommended that you consult with a tax professional and/or attorney for 
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guidance on all matters  
pertaining to business filings, reports and certifications, and tax/employer 
responsibilities.     
  

  

To help 
protect your 
privacy, 
Micro so ft 
Office 
prevented 
auto matic  
download of 
this pictu re  
from the  
In ternet.
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protect your 
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January 13, 2023 

 

District Court for the District of Columbia 

United States Marshals Service (as process server) 

 

I direct your attention to the following: 

Websites used by the Lead Plaintiff to develop this Complaint may have been hacked and/or 
spoofed, and the information provided in the Complaint regarding citations and content of 
statutes, Defendant addresses, and certain historical context information may therefore be 
inaccurate despite my best efforts to be complete and accurate. This sort of tampering by 
Defendant has been encountered in a wide variety of online information and may lead to 
inaccuracies in certain elements of this Complaint and exhibits derived from sources other than 
the Lead Plaintiff. These inaccuracies are the sole responsibility of the Defendant(s) who so 
engage using their police powers and essentially unlimited resources to discredit the Lead 
Plaintiff and ought to be regarded by this Court as the pattern of obstruction, tampering, and 
retaliating offenses they are under 18 USC §§ 1503, 1505, 1506, 1512, 1513, 1962(c), 1962(d).   

Please use your locating services to independently verify all Defendant entity registered agents and all 
individual addresses on the Summonses and in the captions prior to service of process.  

I used the relevant Secretary of State entity searches and Spokeo to locate the registered agents and 
individual defendant addresses on the Summonses and caption. However, I have experienced 
extensive hacking and spoofing of websites throughout the preparation of this Complaint, some 
evidence has been blocked from access, and I have very low confidence in the information sources I 
am able to access for this purpose.  

This Complaint is fundamentally about dirty cops, dirty intelligence operators, and tie ins with business 
and political officials  - public corruption -  which reaches into the upper elements of government and 
business interests in New York, New Jersey, Arizona, California, Arkansas, DC, and elsewhere.  

As a non-insider, I have and am experiencing treatment which is comparable to a typical police powers 
or  intel whistleblower, so it is best to exercise caution. Mail fraud, email fraud, wire fraud, and visual 
and verbal threats have also been commonplace. There have been three serious remotely driven 
attempts on life since a verbal threat in mid-July 2022, including two involving City of New York 
municipal assets, and one involving a potential MTA express train derailment mass casualty event on 
Sep 11, 2022.  

Let me know if you need assistance – but be wary of cut-outs – they have been used before. This is a 
long-running racket. 

Submitted under penalty of perjury. True, accurate, and correct. 
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Dennis Brewer 

As Lead Plaintiff and pro se attorney 

Enclosure: 

 Spokeo addresses for selected individual defendants 
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dsbrewer923@hotmail.com

From: Spokeo Customer Care <customercare@spokeo.com>
Sent: Thursday, January 5, 2023 7:04 PM
To: dsbrewer923@hotmail.com
Subject: Spokeo Receipt #52294112

 
View in Browser 

 

 
   

 

 
 

 

 Welcome to Spokeo!  

 

 
 

 

 
Whether you’re looking to reconnect with an old friend or learn more 

about a new friend, you’ve come to the right place. A quick search on 

Spokeo gives you access to billions of records in an instant. 

 

  

 

  

 

  

 Spokeo Payment Receipt 
  

 

 Welcome to your Spokeo membership.  
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Order Summary 

Thanks for your first payment. 

Your payment method on file was billed on Jan. 5, 2023. 

 

 
Bundle Subscription 

 

 

 
Total Paid Today:    $14.95

Payment Method:    Visa - 6780

 

 

 
Charges may appear on your statement as: 

SPK*SPOKEO, SPK*SPOKEO SEARCH, SPOKEO *8006994264, SPOKEO.COM 

8006994264 
 

 

 
 

 

  

 

  

 

  

 

 

 

 
 

 

START USING SPOKEO 
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 Stretch Your Search  

 

 
 

 

 

Spokeo can also help you find people you’ve lost contact with, 

investigate unknown phone numbers, look up information about 

prospective partners, research email and social media accounts and 

even protect you from scammers. 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

  

 

  

 

 
 

 

 Need Help Finding Someone?  

 

 
 

 

 

Sometimes people are difficult to find. It is possible to live a life with 

little to no “digital paper trail” without even intending to. 

 

After over a decade, we’ve learned quite a bit about searching for 

people. If you’re having trouble finding someone, our Search Experts 

are standing by 5 am - 8 pm (PT) to help and to share their tips and 

tricks with you by phone, online chat, or email. 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

  

 

  

 

CONTACT US 

SEARCH NOW 
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 Want to Know More?  
 

 

 

 

What you can do with your Spokeo Account 

Spokeo can be used to reunite with friends, family, classmates and 

more. Browse people you know and see who they're connected to, and 

discover the identities of unknown callers and emails to protect 

yourself from fraud. 

 

What you can't do with your Spokeo Account 

You cannot use Spokeo data to determine eligibility for credit, 

insurance, employment, housing or other purposes covered under the 

Fair Credit Reporting Act (FCRA).  

 

Need Help? Contact Customer Care 

 

  

Managing Your Spokeo Account 

 

You will be charged $14.95 every 1 month for your Spokeo 

subscription. This amount will be charged to the payment method you 

used to purchase on Spokeo.com. 

 

You may cancel your subscription at any time. To avoid fees for the 

next billing cycle, you must cancel prior to the renewal date. After 

cancellation, you will not be billed for any future fees. To cancel the 

automatic renewal, visit the "My Account" page. 

 

To view more information about your monthly usage, learn more about 

 

Call us at 1 (888) 271-4559 

Available 5AM-8PM PT Daily 

  

 

Contact Us 

Available via email and live chat 7 days a week 

  

 

Help Center 

Search our guide for answers to your questions
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your subscription, change your password, or cancel your account at 

any time, please visit My Account. 

  

 

  

 

 

Spokeo is not a consumer reporting agency as defined by the Fair Credit Reporting Act (FCRA). This 
site should not be used to make decisions about employment, tenant screening, or any purpose 

covered by the FCRA. 

 
Privacy | Terms of Use | Unsubscribe from Marketing Emails* 

*You will continue to receive emails related to your Spokeo account.  

 

 
556 S. Fair Oaks Ave. #101-179, Pasadena, CA 91105. www.spokeo.com 

© 2023 Spokeo, Inc. All rights reserved. 
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